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Question & Answers for Relational Connections and Support Care Services  RFP# GB2024-100-23 

 
 

 

Questi

on # 

RFP 

Section  

RFP 

Heading 
Question Answer 

1  Section 3.0 SCOPE OF 

PROJECT 
Will the Department award all 25 slots to only one vendor? 

 

Yes 

2  Section 3.0 SCOPE OF 

PROJECT 
The stated scope is to “equip caregivers with the tools needed to parent 

youth that have experienced trauma and form a healthy attachment.” 

This seems to be an activity rather than an outcome. What is the overall 

outcome DHR is seeking? (eg: increased stability in kinship and foster 

care placements, demonstrated increased understanding of healthy 

parenting, etc.) 

Stability for child in current 

placement 

3  Section 3.0 SCOPE OF 

PROJECT 
Is there a current provider for these services? No 

4  Section 3.0 SCOPE OF 

PROJECT 
Are the services to be delivered in the family homes or can they 
be offered in an office setting? 

Open to hear thoughts of 

proposals 

5  Section 3.0 SCOPE OF 

PROJECT 
Please provide additional context for the services. The RFP 
indicates that vendors will provide services to foster parents, 
kinship caregivers, adoptive parents, and reunified birth parents. 
What involvement with DHR will these families have? Will the 
children be in DHR custody? Will the families have an assigned 
DHR worker? If there is a DHR worker assigned, what 
responsibilities will the DHR worker have with the families? 

Case open to foster care 

DHR so there will be a 

DHR worker. 

6  Section 3.0 SCOPE OF 

PROJECT 
Will parents and caregivers be participating in these services 
voluntarily or will the services be required by DHR or any other 
entity (i.e., juvenile court)? 

ISP identified service 
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7  Section 3.0 SCOPE OF 

PROJECT 
How will referrals for services to the program be made? ISP identified need and 

referred by DHR worker 

8  Section 3.0 SCOPE OF 

PROJECT 
What types of challenges will families referred be facing? DHR families face various 

challenges and needs. 

9  Section 3.0 SCOPE OF 

PROJECT 
Who will the DHR liaison be for this service? Will there be one in 
each county? 

DHR county worker 

10  Section 3.0 SCOPE OF 

PROJECT 

 

What is the difference between IIHS and this service? Refer to RFP for service 

scope 

11  Section 3.0 SCOPE OF 

PROJECT 
Is the program going to be discussed with DHR workers and 
supervisors or will the vendor need to propose/market the new 
service to the counties? 

When awarded, DHR staff 

will be made aware but 

provider will need to 

follow-up. 

12  Section 3.0 SCOPE OF 

PROJECT 
If the vendor receives a referral for IIHS but the permanency plan 
does not align with our contract, can we open it under this 
program instead if it fits the criteria? 

No 

13  Section 3.1 PROGRAM 

RESPONSIBI

LITIES 

Please define or expand upon what types of services will constitute 
“Medication Consults.” 
 

Understand 

contraindications, 

understand side effects, 

understand medication 

prescribed to treat specific 

diagnosis, be able to refer 

14  Section 3.1 PROGRAM 

RESPONSIBI

LITIES 

Is telehealth an option for these services? 
 

Yes 
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15  Section 3.1 PROGRAM 

RESPONSIBI

LITIES 

The RFP states that we are to utilize the Parent Stress Index (PSI)/Stress 

Index for Parents of Adolescents (SIPA) and Trauma Symptom 

Checklist for Young Children (TSCYC)/Trauma Symptom Checklist for 

Children (TSCC). Will the cost of training for these assessments and the 

assessments themselves be reimbursed to the agency?  

No 

16  Section 3.1 PROGRAM 

RESPONSIBI

LITIES 

Therapy is not listed as one of the services expected. Is this an oversight 

in the RFP or is therapy a service that would be available via referral to 

another provider? 

 

If needed, this would be 

addressed by ISP team. 

17  Section 3.2 STAFF 

QUALIFICAT

IONS 

The RFP states that staff need to be trained in Trauma Competent 

Caregiver services and curriculum. Is this a specific curriculum, and if 

we have to purchase the curriculum and get staff trained, is that cost 

reimbursable above the cost per case? 

Not a specific curriculum.  Cost 

not reimbursable.   

18  Section 3.2 STAFF 

QUALIFICAT

IONS 

Not addressed in the Staff Qualifications section is information about 

caseloads. Does DHR require a maximum caseload number per worker? 

Are there any guidelines regarding how many workers a supervisor can 

manage?  

No additional information.  

Open to proposal. 

 

19  Section 3.4 OUTCOMES 

AND 

TRACKING 

How will DHR equip its workers to understand this program so that they 

can make the referrals necessary to make this program sustainable? 

When awarded, memo will be 

sent to the appropriate county 

directors in which slots are 

awarded 

 

20  Section 

4.2.5.4.2 

 How many contracts does the Department anticipate awarding 
under this RFP? 

1 

21  Section 

4.2.5.4.2 

 Will the 25 slots be across the three counties or will each county 
have a specific number of slots assigned to them? 

Across the counties 

22  Section 5.0 COST 

PROPOSAL 
Is there a half or partial rate depending on case closure during the 

month? 

No 

 

23  Section 5.0 COST 

PROPOSAL 
The RFP states the maximum billing capacity will be six months. Does 

this mean that cases will be open no longer than 6 months? How long 

does DHR expect most cases to be open? 

Service to be provided no longer 

than 6 months. 

24  Section 5.0 COST 

PROPOSAL 
Regarding sustainability, the services cannot be delivered at the 
proposed rate without Medicaid funding. Can we bill Medicaid Rehab 
Services for assessments, coaching, etc.?  

Service is not Medicaid billable. 
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25  Section 5.0 COST 

PROPOSAL 
The RFP indicates that the contract will be for one year. However, 
the Cost Proposal Appendix F (page 25) only includes a 
calculation for the number of families (slots) X 6 months. Would 
we be able to indicate more than the maximum number of slots 
(25) to reflect that a slot may serve two or more families in one 
year, since the maximum length of service is 6 months?  
 

Slots are for 25 only. 

 


